

SHAILENDRA SINGH

Email · Shailendra.singh3095@gmail.com

LinkedIn Profile · <https://linkedin.com/in/imshailendra>

Website · <https://shailendra.dev>

Enthusiastic backend developer with more than 3+ years of experience in web development processes using Java, Spring boot. Regular participation in scheduled development meetings with the team and clients to understand business logic and its implementation with complete ownership. A keen learner, always ready to learn new technologies.

EXPERIENCE

JUNE 2021 – PRESENT

APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT ANALYST, ACCENTURE SOLUTIONS PVT LTD

- Working as Java Spring Boot developer.
- Responsible for developing new features as per the business logic, creating Rest APIs and coordinating with the frontend team to integrate the services.
- Involved in various stages of testing of the application.

JULY 2020 – MAY 2021

SENIOR SYSTEM ENGINEER, INFOSYS LTD

- Worked as Java, Spring Boot and Spring MVC developer.
- Worked in development of web application and added new features to the existing application.
- Automated manual data DB load task to reduce time and manual effort by 30%.
- Developed feature to read large XML files (of size in GBs) to process and extract the required data.

MAY 2018 – JUNE 2020

SYSTEM ENGINEER, INFOSYS LTD

- Worked as Java, Spring Boot and Spring Batch developer.
- Developed Spring Batch jobs to read encoded data from various files and process as per the business logic.
- Developed Rest API services for business logic implementation and coordinated with frontend team to integrate the APIs.

EDUCATION

2014 - 2018

B.Tech in Mechanical Engineering, Gandhi Institute For Technological Advancement, Bhubaneswar

Graduated with 8.09 CGPA.

2013 - 2014

Higher Secondary Certificate, Mar Gregorios Higher Secondary School, Bokaro

Major subjects included Physics, Chemistry and Mathematics

Scored 86.4% marks.

2011 - 2012

Secondary School Certificate, Jean Paul's High School, Arrah

Scored 9.4 CGPA

SKILLS

- JAVA
- Spring Boot
- Spring MVC
- Spring Batch
- Angular 6

HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES

- Playing games on PC and PS4
- Gardening
- Reading
- Blogging